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From:                                 "Emma Dixon" <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Sent:                                  Wed, 13 Dec 2023 13:30:30 +1300
To:                                      "Vicki Jones" <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject:                             RE: RM230365 - Robertson - Questions arising while drafting s 95 report
Attachments:                   13905_04_LUC overlay plan.pdf

Hi Vicki 
 
Please see my responses below to your queries: 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Emma Dixon Resource Management Planner
BSc 
 

DD: +64 3 441 6089
Cell: 0274 046 233
E:     edixon@cfma.co.nz 
 
Please note I work part time, Mon – Thurs 9.00am – 3.00pm 
 

 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

A:   309 Lower Shotover Road,   T: +64 3 441 6044   W: www.cfma.co.nz        
 
      

Please consider the environment before printing this email 
 

From: Vicki Jones <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:12 PM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RM230365 - Robertson - Questions arising while drafting s 95 report 
 
Hi Emma 
 
I am currently drafting up the s 95 report and have a few (hopefully quick) questions of you.  NB – My 
intention is to issue this decision by the end of the week so I am very much hoping you are able to come 
back to me promptly on these matters. 
 

Version: 1, Version Date: 13/12/2023
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1. As there are a few spaces within the dwelling that could potentially be converted and used as 
kitchens (i.e. the kitchen, bar, and hobby room) and given the size of the dwelling, please 
confirm that the application is for a single residential unit only and that it will not include a 
residential flat or be used for Visitor Accommodation activity  There are no plans, as far as I am 
aware, to include VA etc

2. Regarding the National Environmental Standard for Assessing and Managing Contaminants in 
Soil to Protect Human Health, you state that it is highly unlikely that there would have been any 
activities undertaken on the site that would be considered a risk to human health. Can you 
please confirm that you have reviewed all information on QLDC and ORC’s files and done so for 
the whole site, not just the top of Punt hill given the that earthworks extends much wider than 
that) and remain of the view that the NES does not apply Yes, I can confirm that I have reviewed 
everything that I can from both councils pages and there does not appear to be anything that 
suggest that the NES applies.

3. You state that the dwelling is contained wholly within land classified as LUC 6 but it appears it 
may be very close to, if not within LUC 2.   Can you please overlay the site plan over the LUC plan 
and confirm that it is wholly within LUC6 as stated in the AEE. I have overlaid the plan showing 
the dwelling on the LUC map and it is pretty crude given it is a pdf overlay and the width of the 
line between the two LUC’s is nearly 15m, it does however show a portion of the dwelling in the 
LUC2 area. Plan attached for your reference.

4. With reference to the Council engineer’s report and recommended conditions, can you confirm 
that there will be instances where the land adjoining the access drops to a height of 1.0m or 
more.  If so, please advise if you wish to volunteer a condition that safety barriers be installed in 
these locations, such land such that this would form part of the application and can be taken 
into account when making the s 95 decision. Yes there is likely to be locations along the access 
that the drop is greater than 1m, in that instance to ensure compliance with the code, the 
applicant accepts that safety barriers will be installed. I suspect that these, for landscape 
reasons will need to be timber based to ensure there is no reflectance issues with a metal one. 

 
Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call or email me. 
Ngā mihi  |  with kind regards, 
Vicki Jones  |  Resource Management 
Consultant  |  Planning and Development
Queenstown Lakes District Council 
M: +64 21 942 751 
E: vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz

  
 

Scanned by Trustwave SEG - Trustwave's comprehensive email content security solution. Download a 
free evaluation of Trustwave SEG at www.trustwave.com
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From:                                 "Emma Dixon" <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Sent:                                  Tue, 12 Sep 2023 11:09:57 +1200
To:                                      "Vicki Jones" <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject:                             FW: FW: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER 
INFORMATION (LANDSCAPE MATTERS)
Attachments:                   image003.png, image007.jpg, image009.png, image011.png, image021.jpg, 
image027.jpg, image029.jpg, image030.jpg, image032.jpg, image001.png, image002.png, image004.png, 
image005.png, image006.png, image008.png, image010.png, image012.png, image013.png

Hi Vicki 
 
Please see Steves comments in green below. 
 
Thanks 
 
Kind Regards 
 
 
Emma Dixon Resource Management Planner
BSc 
 

DD: +64 3 441 6089
Cell: 0274 046 233
E:     edixon@cfma.co.nz 
 
Please note I work part time, Mon – Thurs 9.00am – 2.45pm 
 

 
 
A:   309 Lower Shotover Road,   T: +64 3 441 6044  W: www.cfma.co.nz        
       Po Box 550, Queenstown            
      

Please consider the environment before printing this email 

 
Hi Emma 
  
Thank you for the further information provided. 
  
Following my conversation with Anne this afternoon, she has advised that the RFI response still needs 
to clarify the following:
  

Version: 1, Version Date: 12/09/2023
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a. The rating interpretation / meanings (not the association with planning terminology). This is 
standard practice to outline what is meant by the (e.g. very low) rating.  I imagine this could 
look something like the below screen drop example
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Ms Wilkins should be familiar with the scale used in our assessment as it is derived from the  Te Tangi a te Manu. See 
excerpt from those guidelines below. 
 

 

  

b. The visual effects from the track from the Arrow River bridges trail (in orange below) – my apologies for 
the confusion on this one but she accidently referred to the Twin Rivers trail in her RFI when that 
assessment has already been made and, rather, it is an assessment from the Arrow River bridges trail that 
has not been provided and is required: 

Part 5.2 of my assessment describes the potential visibility of the proposal and provides simulation of the 
proposal's visibility. The Arrow River Bridges trail, for the most part, is below and south of SH6 where effects will be 

Version: 1, Version Date: 12/09/2023
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less than those described in our SH6 assessment. There is a small portion of the trail which is above and north of 
SH6, near the Swift Burn. Any visual effects from this part of the trail will be similar to those described for Image 
location 2, so adverse to a Moderate extent during construction, reducing to Low once construction is complete. 
 

  

  

c. In relation to Steve’s point 16 relating to 352 Morven Ferry Road, can you please advise the location and 
species of the off-site vegetation that he refers to as providing partial screening of the dwelling and 
driveway and confirm whether it is protected such that it can be relied on for mitigation purposes (and, if 
so, provide supporting documentation of that).  Alternatively, it would avoid the need to assess the effects 
on him and the possibility of limited notification if you obtained that owners’ consent. 

 
Clearly off site vegetation can not be relied on for visual mitigation purposes. As landscape experts we use our 
judgment as to the likelihood of off-site screening vegetation being removed. We assess a proposal's potential visual 
effects without regard to off site vegetation, which is demonstrated in our wireframe models for each image 
provided. However, the surrounding landscape context, be it open, treed, hummocky flat or mountainous, must be 
considered for assessment purposes.
 
In this instance, the surrounding landscape is a rural and rural living landscape with many high stature trees, both as 
shelter belts, amenity trees, shade trees and structural vegetation. It is highly unlikely that all of this vegetation is to 
be removed in the future. However no off site vegetation is relied on for mitigation. Point 5.2 of our assessment 
simply states the fact that intervening vegetation between viewpoints and the site renders the site visible 
intermittently from some locations.
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Anne will continue with her review in the interim but will only be able to advance it so far until she has the above 
information. 
Ngā mihi  |  with kind regards, 

Vicki Jones  |  Resource Management Consultant  |  Planning and 
Development
Queenstown Lakes District Council
M: +64 21 942 751
E: vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz

  
  

From: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 10:13 AM
To: Vicki Jones <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION (LANDSCAPE MATTERS)
  
Hi Vicki 
  
Many thanks for this, I will pass your response onto the applicant who has been asking for an update. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 10:12 AM
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To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION (LANDSCAPE MATTERS)
  
Hi Emma 
  
Apologies of the delay on this. 
  
Anne Wilkins has been over it and we have a teams meeting this afternoon to discuss it and I will come back to 
you thereafter – that will be either today or tomorrow. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 11 September 2023 9:23 AM
To: Vicki Jones <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION (LANDSCAPE MATTERS)
  
Morning Vicki 
  
Just checking in to see if you have heard anything back from the LA yet, after we submitted the info back to them 
almost 2 weeks ago. 
  
Thanks 
  
Kind Regards 
  
  
Emma Dixon Resource Management Planner
BSc 
  
DD: +64 3 441 6089
Cell: 0274 046 233
E:     edixon@cfma.co.nz 
  
Please note I work part time, Mon – Thurs 9.00am – 2.45pm 
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RFI RESPONSE - RM230365  

346 Morven Ferry Road  

28 August 2023 

 

1. This memo responds to the request for information from Anne Wilkins, Landscape Architect 

at Novo Group Limited, regarding the Resource Consent Application RM230365. That 

application seeks approval for a dwelling, building platform, associated access and 

earthworks.  

2. Ms Wilkins requests will be reproduced in italics and responded to below. 

2. Please provide a summary outline of the rating methodology that the LVA is 
based upon i.e., what each rating moderate (etc) corresponds to (e.g., 
“effects that are ...”)  
 

3. In assessing the extent of effects, the LVA report uses the following seven points scale 

derived from the NZILA Te Tangi a Te Manu Aotearoa New Zealand Landscape Assessment 

Guidelines. 
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4. An effects rating of ‘more than minor’ can be characterised as ‘moderate’ or above. ‘Minor’ 

adverse effects mean there will be some real effect but of less than moderate magnitude 

and significance, characterised as ‘low’ and low-moderate’. ‘Less than minor’ means 

insignificant and can be characterised as ‘very low’ or ‘low’. 

3. Please provide the following details on the earth mounding:  
i) Update the ‘Landscape Plans’ to show mounding proposed extent 

and (any) proposed treatments.  
 

5. Refer to the amended Landscape Package IS05 - 28 August 2023. The extent of earthworks is 

now outlined and includes all areas immediately associated with the dwelling. We do not 

differentiate ‘mounding’ from other earthworks as will be discussed further below.  

6. A new label has been added to the plan which states that ‘All earth-worked areas are to be 

reseeded in pasture grass to match the surrounding ground cover.’ 

ii) Please provide landscape elevations of the proposed mounding 
(additional to the engineered details). 
 

7. We have reviewed this request and do not consider ‘elevations’ are the most appropriate 

graphic representation tool to communicate the intended earthworks. Instead we provide 

stills of our 3D model (Attachment AA), which are attached to this RFI. Those 3D stills 

represent the existing ground and proposed earth-worked areas.  

iii) Please clarify whether the effects of the earth mounding have been 

included in the overall assessment of effects (i.e., as additional to the 

dwelling and driveway). 

8. We do not refer to any ‘earth mounding’ in our assessment as this is not a term used in the 

District Plan. Our assessment uses the term ‘earthworks’. The term earthworks refers to cut 

and fill areas, which includes the proposed mitigation earthworks around the dwelling. We 

do not consider the mitigation earthworks will result in ‘mounds’, but instead we refer to 

the mitigation earthworks as ‘proposed earthworks which will mimic the landform’, and the 

‘soft, rolling contours of the land’ (LVA 3.4). The underlying landform is hummocky and 

undulating and the proposed earthworks will mimic those natural patterns. Earthworks will 

not appear as ‘mounds’ either from within the site or from outside its boundaries. 
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9. Our LVA assesses the effects of the proposed earthworks in parts 4.2, 5.1, 5.2, 5.6, 5.7, 5.8, 

5.9, 5.10, 5.14, 5.16, 5.17, and 5.19. 

10. The proposed earthworks are also represented in the simulations attached to the report. 

4. The LVA notes that temporary effects will be moderate (more than minor):  
i)  Please confirm the length of time moderate effects is anticipated for 
(noting that recommendations in Point 7.1 outline ‘18 months of first 
starting construction’).  
 

11. It is considered that during the time of construction the activity associated with the 

construction of the building, access and associated earthworks will result in some moderate, 

temporary adverse effects. We are not project managers and cannot at this time, determine 

the program for construction. However, it is considered that our recommendation that 

construction take no longer than 18 months will ensure that any temporary effects are 

present for no longer than an 18 month period. In practice, once all earthworks to the 

northwest, north, northeast and east of the dwelling are complete and reseeded in pasture 

grass, this moderate effect will be reduce to low. That is under the assumption that no 

cranes or other large construction buildings or vehicles such as concrete trucks or protocoms 

are visible.   

ii)  The specific requirements and mitigation required to remedy or reduce 
this to low (as specified in Paragraph 6.3 of the LVA) e.g., hydro-seeding etc 
and / or the methodology for reducing effects. Point 7.2 outlines the 
earthworks are to ‘blend seamlessly’ please outline how this will be 
achieved.  
 

12. All earth-worked areas are to be reseeded in pasture grass to match the surrounding land 

cover. Once earthworks are complete and the areas disturbed are reseeded, effects will be 

low (noting visibility of construction activity mentioned above).  

13. The use of the words ‘blend seamlessly’ are borrowed from conditions fixed to another 

earthworks consent application (RM220015) Patch is involved in, where Council’s consultant 

landscape architect Helen Mellsop and Patch developed conditions to ensure the underlying 

landform of a mountain ONL are ‘seamless’ in appearance. This term can be used by 

Council’s monitoring team to ensure earthworks do not create dramatic changes in landform 

patterns such that it is clear what areas are natural ground and what areas are modified by 

earthworks. 
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5. Please provide a visibility map overview map showing the areas that the 
proposal will be visible from in SH6 and the Twin Trail (as outlined in point 
5.2 in the LVA).  
 

14. Refer to Figure 1 below. The western ‘tunnel’ portion of the proposed dwelling may be 

potentially visible for a 50m portion of the Twin Rivers Trails, approximately 4.13km away 

from the site. From SH6, part of the proposed earthworks and driveway will be visible from 

SH6 (solid yellow line) to the north of the site for approximately 1km and east of the site for 

approximately 1km. The proposal may be visible intermittently (dotted yellow line) through 

off-site vegetation for approximately 1.6km of SH6. No part of the proposed building will be 

visible from SH6. 

 
Figure 1: Visibility Map Overview 

 

6. Please clarify the visual effects rating on:  
i)  SH6 users.  
ii)  352 Morven Ferry Road.  
iii)  1443A Gibbston Highway Rd.  
 

15. In the long term, once construction is finished, visual effects for users of SH6 will be no more 

than low and those effects will only be a result of the proposed access. 
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16. The visual effect for 352 Morven Ferry Road will be very low. The proposed dwelling and 

most of the driveway will be well screened by landform and off-site vegetation.  

17. From 1443A Gibbston Highway Road, a small part of the proposed access will be visible and 

the proposed building will be screened by the landform. The visual effects on 1443A 

Gibbston Highway Road will be similar to those on SH6 - low. 

 

Prepared by: Reviewed by: 

Steve Skelton Felipe Braga 

 
 

Registered Landscape Architect  Landscape Architect 

Director, Patch Ltd  

 

 

 

Version: 1, Version Date: 29/08/2023
Document Set ID: 7740055



Robertson - 346 Morven Ferry Road
3D Model Views 

28 August 2023
Reference :  PA22605 IS01

Attachment AA

View A

View B

Key:

Existing landform

Proposed earthworks
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Robertson - 346 Morven Ferry Road
3D Model Views 

28 August 2023
Reference :  PA22605 IS01

Key:

Existing landform

Proposed earthworks

View C

View D
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From:                                 "Emma Dixon" <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Sent:                                  Tue, 29 Aug 2023 11:41:27 +1200
To:                                      "Vicki Jones" <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject:                             RE: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
(LANDSCAPE MATTERS)
Attachments:                   PA21605 - Robertson - Morven Ferry Rd - RFI - 25 August 2023.pdf, PA21605- 
Robertson Morven Ferry Road - Landscape Plans IS04.pdf, Proposed Green Roof System.jpg, Nuraply 
3PM Light Reflective Values updated 20.7.18.pdf

Hi Vicky 
 
Please see attached response to the RFI received below, from the LA. In addition to the attached, points 
7 and 8 have been answered by the architect and CFMA, as follows: 
 
The information provided from Nuralite is attached. Additional information from the architect states 
that the green roof will include a soil thickness of minimum 400mm. The intention is for the green 
material to match the wind swept degraded pastureland that surrounds the site. This is to be 
established in the first season following construction. The green roof should therefore be seeded in 
browntop and irrigated. The applicant is happy to accept a condition of consent ensuring that this will 
occur.
 
In terms of point 8, the access is to be gravel finish, compacted AP20 is still gravel. No seal is proposed. 
The geotextile fabric to be used under the rip rap will not be visible as the rock is placed on top. It is 
likely, subject to council approval that the lined swale i.e. more than just a grassed swale will be limited 
to the steeper parts of the access, to avoid any scouring. This is likely to be from chainage 320 – 520m 
and then again from chainage 565 – 600m. Some culverts will be required to be installed to ensure 
stormwater does not degrade the pavement layers, these culverts will be concrete and likely to be 
unable to be seen from the areas outside of the site due to the size of them and the location being 
under the access way.
 
We trust this is sufficient to enable the landscape architect to complete their peer review. If anything 
further requires clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 2:33 PM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Roberston - S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION (LANDSCAPE 
MATTERS)
 
Hi Emma 
 
S92(1) REQUEST FOR FURTHER INFORMATION 
 
I have now received the attached RFI from council’s landscape architect.  
This email is a request under s92(1) of the Resource Management Act 1991 (RMA) for further 
information to assist Council in processing your application and understanding of the actual or potential 
adverse effects of your proposal. 
The below sets out the reason the request is being made and the process should you refuse to provide 
information or not respond to this request. 
Requested Information 
The information requested is outlined in full in the attached Memo. This information is considered 
necessary in order to enable the council to better understand and assess the landscape effects of the 
proposal (including the effects of the residential unit, the proposed mounding, and the access). 
Responding to this request 
This letter represents the formal request under Section 92(1) and sets out the reasons for the Council 
requesting the information in accordance with section 92(3)(a) of the RMA. 
You are required to respond to this request in writing within 15 working days from the date of this 
email, which is 29 August 2023, to advise the consent authority that you either agree or refuse to 
provide the information requested, or to seek an alternative timeframe to provide the information in 
accordance with RMA section 92A(2)(a).
If you are seeking an alternative timeframe to provide the information, this new timeframe must be 
agreed in writing with Council. 
Please note that the application is currently on hold under 92(2) so has not been put on hold under s 
92(1) at this time. 
In accordance with section 92A(3) of the RMA, if the applicant refuses to provide, or does not provide 
the information in the agreed timeframe, or does not respond to this request, the Council must advance 
processing the application without the benefit of the requested information, and must publicly notify 
the application in accordance with section 95C of the RMA. 
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From:                                 "Emma Dixon" <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Sent:                                  Mon, 3 Jul 2023 10:59:05 +1200
To:                                      "Vicki Jones" <vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz>
Subject:                             FW: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and 
invitation to respond
Attachments:                   346 Morven Ferry Road - Environmental Management Plan.pdf

Hi Vicki 
 
Please see below for comments from Tom at Enviroscope and also an amended EMP attached. 
 
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
 

From: Tom Grandiek <tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Hi Emma, 
 
My apologies. That should be more helpful to you this time! 
 
Cheers 
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Tom Grandiek (BAppSc, CEnvP)
Senior Environmental Consultant 
 
P: 0272633113 
E: tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz

 

From: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:16 AM
To: Tom Grandiek <tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Hi Tom 
 
Thanks for getting back to me so quickly. Doesn’t appear to be anything in red below though? 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 10:04 AM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Hi Emma, 
 
RFI response below in red. 
 
The EMP is has been revised to accommodate those queries. Revised EMP attached. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Tom Grandiek (BAppSc, CEnvP)
Senior Environmental Consultant 
 
P: 0272633113 
E: tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz

 

From: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz> 
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:58 AM
To: Tom Grandiek <tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Great thanks Tom. 
 
 
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
Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:08 AM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Subject: RE: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Hi Emma, 
 
I’ll review and respond to this later today for you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
 
 
Tom Grandiek (BAppSc, CEnvP)
Senior Environmental Consultant 
 
P: 0272633113 
E: tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz

 

From: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz> 
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 12:32 PM
To: Tom Grandiek <tgrandiek@enviroscope.co.nz>
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Subject: FW: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to 
respond
 
Hi Tom 
 
We have had a peer review started of your EMP for Sharyn Robertsons site at Morven Ferry. Are you 
please able to take a look at the below and provide your comments? 
 
Thank you 
 
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
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 11:31 AM
To: Emma Dixon <edixon@cfma.co.nz>
Cc: Jason Smith <Jason.Smith@morphum.com>
Subject: RM230365 - S Robertson - Initial feedback from the EMP peer review and invitation to respond
 
Hi there Emma  
  
I have now received initial feedback/ a request for further information from Jason Smith of Morphum 
Environmental (cc’d into this email), which I have pasted in italics below. 
  
I would prefer to collate all matters that we may require more information before issuing a formal RFI 
(and stopping the clock at that time) but in the meantime and in order to enable Jason to complete his 
report in a timely manner, I invite you/ your specialists to consider the email below and specifically 
respond to the following matters raised: 
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1. Please provide more explanation regarding the design of the DEBs and how these will provide for 
sufificent sediment removal in this instance to overcome the concerns raised below or, preferably, 
amend the design of these DEBs to align with the best practice design standard. Both DEB’s have 
been redesigned to achieve a 3:1 length: width ratio to improve sediment retention efficiency. 
Appendix 2 provides for the revised design specifications.  

2. Please provide greater specificity in the EMP in this regard to the proposed use a flock-sock for 
treatment, which addresses the practical/ operational concerns raised below. Section 4.3.9 Chemical 
Treatment, within the EMP has been amended to provide additional detail regarding selection of 
this control measure, monitoring and contingency for the on-site contractor. Appendix 5 – Weekly 
Environmental Site inspection and Appendix 9 – water quality monitoring proforma have been 
updated to include inspection checks of the floc socks to ensure the operational efficacy of the flock 
socks and their replacement. 
 

  
Email from Jason Smith 29/6/23: 
  
Kia Ora Vicki. 

I have reviewed the application material submitted for RM230365, being: 

• Proposed Residential Dwelling Earthworks 346 Morven Ferry Road, report prepared by Clark 
Fortune McDonald & Associates, dated May 2023 (AEE)

• Environmental Management Plan (Rev A) 346 Morven Ferry Road, report prepared by 
Enviroscope, dated May 2023 (EMP).

  

There is an area of concern with the details provided for the sites Decanting Earth Bunds (DEBs), part of 
the sediment controls proposed for the site in the EMP. 

The design details provided show that DEBs are not being designed to achieve the 3:1 length: width ratio, 
which is the best practice design standard. This would reduce the amount of time any sediment-laden 
flows are entrained within the DEB and reduce the sediment removal efficiency.

I can understand the rationale for the other departures from GD05 (with 1 DEB having a contributing 
catchment greater than the 0.3 ha maximum, and both receiving chemical treatment via a floc-sock). 
However, these departures lend further weighting to the need for the other aspect of the design to meet 
GD05 guidelines to ensure the treatment efficiency is met.

Whilst understanding of the proposal to use a flock-sock for treatment, the use of these devices is 
generally discouraged as it is difficult to assess when they need to be replaced to ensure they are still 
effectively dosing. It is recommended that greater specifity is included in the EMP in this regard.

The Erosion and Sediment Control Plan (ESCP, attached to the EMP) also shows the use of drop-out pits 
for small catchments along the access way. Drop-out pits are not a GD05 sediment control (they are 
included in GD05 as an erosion control measure). Given the small volume and area of works proposed for 
this location I am generally comfortable with the approach proposed – I am just noting it here for 
completeness.

I am happy for this e-mail to be included in any request for further information you may issue. I could 
also write this more formally on a memorandum. 
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Alternatively, you may think these details are better addressed through conditions. 

Please let me know how you want to proceed. 

Kind Regards, Jason 

Ngā mihi  |  with kind regards, 

Vicki Jones  |  Resource Management 
Consultant  |  Planning and Development
Queenstown Lakes District Council 
M: +64 21 942 751 
E: vicki.jones@qldc.govt.nz
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309 Lower Shotover Road - P.O Box 553 - Queenstown 
 

T: (03) 441 6044    F: (03) 442 1066  

 

 
13905PL_01 

25 May 2023 
 
 
Queenstown Lakes District Council 
Private Bag 
Queenstown 
 
Attn: Planning Manager 
 
 

RE: LANDUSE APPLICATION – MORVEN FERRY ROAD, QUEENSTOWN 
- S ROBERTSON 

 
Dear Madam 
 
On behalf of the above mentioned applicants Clark fortune McDonald and Associates have prepared 
a resource consent application, which seeks landuse consent to erect a residential dwelling in a 
location that is outside of the approved building platform for the site. Associated with the residential 
dwelling is earthworks necessary to upgrade the existing access track and prepare the site for building. 
 
The site is located on a site that is located at the end of the formed portion of Morven Ferry Road and 
is within the ONL noted on the District Plan Planning Maps. 
 
The landuse application is considered to be a Discretionary Activity under the Proposed District Plan. 
 
A lodgement fee of $2400.00 will be required to be paid, however the client would like an invoice to 
please be generated, which will be paid directly by them to QLDC, once the invoice has been received. 
 
 
Kind Regards 
CLARK FORTUNE MCDONALD AND ASSOCIATES 
 
 

 
 

 
Emma Dixon 
Resource Management Planner 
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